ST3E® CB(2)351/20-21(01)8E 7 4
LC Paper No. CB(2)351/20-21(01)

From: Jeffrey So Chi Hong #&EHi

To: B s A B B R Y Bl #<scmaoffice@cmab.gov.hk>,
chb2@legco.gov.hk, panel_ca@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 08:44PM

Subject: #REHT(2020)EEE( 118138 (1) (FHFEM U (FEAE) —SIRETTEM -
FefgaT (EEG AT ]

FRERQO20EEE M 11 A 13 H (1)
EfFEE R (EAR) —ZURETEMN - RE5T (EREHRAD ]

E

M B &ET 4, IDSM, JP

Bk s A S R R
HHEBEEE

A ENEE (ZEFTE)
BIA

BT (BIEFEEmELS)
2EANRRBRSESFSZERS
ERITEZR RS
HERRTERERL GEHFFEZEmMER)
lﬂﬁm/%&%ﬂj}&%

fhiat © HFY Google & gmail 5 A FPEIEURF A AISEERRFE - AEFRHE
TEICENIE BB - BEA1 > N EPERRCAS T RE G I e Kasa T - EhiE
F o AL > 105 A B ISt 25 8B ERCA > LR AT & ]
FE ST ERE -

B AR S >
gt CGEEEIZIE) RAKGHHE S/ A A B ERAHETES | AN

TEEREeEHE (EAE) —ZRENTH EEEJ\#( el FHE— D AL fif
FHEAREREHRE - TEE BIEEREHEETE 547 2 (@R


mailto:cb2@legco.gov.hk

5520 ~ 21 REHFRE A B EE R AIHRR RS LM%\ <<5%@2Z‘5£>> T K
11 H 11 A8y JITE*%)%IE » WAL A ;L S

BN AR T AR R T -

o2 it |
BVE K a5t AEREYI(Mr. Jeffrey So Chi Hong)z# |+

e 1
s EE 5 I P TEA )



